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FCA Nodal Office, |

Date: 26/06/2018

Aranaya Bhawan,
Jaipur (Rajasthan)

Subject: Compliance Report of Received EDS Letter regarding Forest diversion Proposal i.e.
FP/RJ/ROAD/18545/2016

Dear Sir,

With reference to above mentioned Subject, we have received the EDS Letter Regarding Forest
Diversion Proposal “Construction of Road from Manadar to Rowara Km 5/500 to 9/500 Tehsil -
Sheoganj, District- Sirohi (Rajasthan)”

We have incorporated all the comments and uploaded the required document on MoEFCC Web portal for

you reference and further Processing,

Point Wise Compliance Report:

Sr
No EDS Observation by Forest Department Reply by User Agency
- We h loaded th ted Authorizati
1 Signature of Authorized person is not attested. elanaplaaces treiested AU
. letter.
5 User Agency is not Provided the Past Proposal We have uploaded the Past Proposal details in
' details. Part-1 ‘
User Agency has not provided the Alternati t |
3 ‘ge FRGSTRS pruvibEisneAlemeaye fle Alternative Route KML file is Enclosed. ‘
KML file.
FRA Certificate is under Process and we have
4, FRA Certificate not Uploaded in Part-I at serial No. K | uploaded the FRA Undertaking and Submission
receipt.
We have request to District Collector for

Non Forest Land KML file, GT Sheet Map and Digital Allotment of equal Non forest land, hence land

5.
Map not Provided. allotment is under process and we have
uploaded the undertaking.
6. Administrative, Financial and Technical Sanction not ~ A& F is under Process and we will submit the
i Provided. same after In-Principal Approval.
B -~
ii. Proposed Alignment to be marked on Khasra Map. rs\ Mopmup oaded =L oad

alignment as additional documents in Part-1.

dﬁ
e
Place: Sirohi Simg;\gency

Date: 26/06/2018 with Office Seal




